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	Enquiry ID
	
Doc Reference
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	
1

	
STA0166
	Approximately what size is the coder register? 
	Approximately 3000 individuals. This pool includes people  with expertise marking/coding as senior, deputy and standard coders, across all subjects  and both key stage 1 and key stage 2. All Suppliers receive the same coder register they can use to recruit from.

	2
	
STA0166
	What searches are carried out when completing the script archive? 
	The Contractor must handover an electronic archive of test scripts, teacher and administrator questionnaires to DfE (scanned whole script and questionnaire images).Test scripts and questionnaires in the archive must be identifiable / searchable by school number.

	3
	STA0166
	What timeframe is delegated to recruit schools for sample and trialling?
	Approx 3 months - Typically STA would handover the school sample in January to ensure that a supplier could recruit schools. The first trials generally take place in April,

	4
	STA0166
	What timeframe is delegated to run the trials? 
	Two weeks for each trial - The administration window is set by STA. These would be fixed, non-negotiable dates to ensure they support the wider Live national curriculum assessment projects.

	5
	STA0166
	How easy for a capable but new contractor to meet the requirements of a call off, are some trials easier to manage than others?
	It is preference that the main coding event for an IVT trial is paper based. Therefore the more complex requirements, of incorporating an on -screen coding system are not necessarily required. The perception could be that this may be an easier trial to manage.

	6
	STA0166
	Is it the responsibility of the supplier or STA to provide a helpline service? 
	The supplier – See section H1 - Helpine

	7
	STA0166
	Where can we find information on the previous framework and the previous call off’s?
	The 2 links below provide access to information on two previous call offs, including the ITT’s issued at the time.  
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/fa26d373-f35d-4473-8e33-c3c58fc535d6?p=@NT08=UFQxUlRRPT0=NjJ 

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/2e02ade6-ece0-433e-aadd-7d4a2d6f402d?p=@NT08=UFQxUlRRPT0=NjJ 
The previous framework is published at the following link
https://data.gov.uk/data/contracts-finder-archive/contract/1725550/ 


	8
	STA0166
	Will there be information on what is expected from suppliers in terms of project management in the ITT? 

	See page 20 - Section 2: General core services – G1 Project Management.

	9
	STA0166
	Is there any noticeable difference between this framework and the previous trialling framework? 
	There have been minor changes since the previous framework, but the core requirements remain the same. 

	10
	STA0166
	Will IVT’s be joined up as one trial as per the most recent trial in the previous framework?
	This is subject to business requirement but 1 call off per key stage is the usual requirement. 

	11
	STA0166
	Will MTC’s be part of the new framework?
	Yes, MTC’s will be part of this framework.  

	12
	STA0166
	How would you respond to a tender that meets a large proportion of requirements, but is clear that in time, all requirements would be met? 
	Every tender will be evaluated based on the evidence provided in the bid. This would include where a Supplier can clearly demonstrate that consideration and planning  for all the essential criteria has be met.
A minimum score threshold of 50 per cent will be applied for the technical evaluation. Tenderers that do not meet or exceed this threshold will proceed no further in the process.

	13
	STA0166
	Will there be any financial questions in the ITT?
	Yes – this can be found in the pricing matrix document. 

	14
	STA0166
	Does every supplier sign the same model framework contract?
	Yes

	15
	STA0166
	Is the financial matrix that is submitted scored in terms of getting on the framework?
	Yes – this will be evaluated as 30% of the overall score. A copy of the financial matrix can be found below:




	16
	STA0166
	Does the price submitted in the framework affect the prices suppliers can submit in the call off? 
	Each call off bid will be evaluated separately. Prices submitted in the framework bid can be used as a benchmark against future call off bids.  

	17
	STA0166
	How much feedback is provided after each call off bid and can competitor prices be viewed?  
	Written feedback or verbal feedback is offered on the back of each call off and we will always work with suppliers to improve their future bids. Competitors prices can be viewed in a price relative format at award stage and all contract information is made publically available on contracts finder once the contract has been signed. 

	18
	STA0166
	Q1 of the Technical Proposal asks that we use a TPT in our response. Is it STA’s intention that we choose either a paper-based or on-screen delivery for our response, or do you want us to describe how we would manage both options?
	It is the preference that the main coding element for KS1 TPT is a paper based coding solution and KS2 TPT is an on screen solution. The Supplier can choose either  or  KS2 TPT (onscreen)to demonstrate their technical proposal.

	19
	STA0166
	Where can we find the “four example tests” referred to in the Evaluation Process and Criteria document relating to commercial evaluation?

	
The four example tests are not applicable. Please see the pricing matrix attached below to complete the commercial evaluation. 




	20 
	STA0166
	What are the names of the organisations in attendance at the supplier-briefing day? 
	Alphaplus Consultancy 
Civica UK Ltd
KPMG 
SQA 
NFER 
Pearson Education 


	21
	STA0166
	Where can we find a copy of the supplier briefing day presentation? 
	A copy of the presentation can be found at the link below: 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/62188e78-a45c-4fd2-956e-5d0b8e943c54 
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PROTECT - Official (when completed)

Trialling and Sampling Framework

PRICING MODEL: standard

Enter Bidder's name: 

INSTRUCTIONS

(A) The pricing model consists of two worksheets to be completed by Bidders and is designed to demonstrate the basis of the underlying costs for the Framework Agreement.

(B) Indicative volumes for various trials are provided in sheet (1). The core volumetric assumptions should be used in completing sheet 2 and 3. 

(C) Fixed management costs, overheads, profit and other semi-variable costs that vary according to the number of test instruments should be entered with notes sufficient to explain each cost.

(D) DfE requires prices to be shown exclusive of VAT. This work is VAT exempt.



(1) Assumptions

		(1) Core volumetric assumptions		Volume Per Trial 				Notes



		Bidders should use these assumed volumes in their pricing response		Item Validation
Trial (IVT)		Technical 
Pre-Tests (TPT)

		No. of pupils that need to trial each paper		300		1,000		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement

		Total no. of papers in trial		18		15		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement

		No. of papers each pupil will sit		3		3		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement

		Total no. of pupils in trial		1,800		5,000		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement

		No. of pupils per school 		26		25

		Total No. of schools in trial		72		200

		Subject being trialled		Mathematics		English Reading

		Number of pages in each paper 		20		12		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement

		Number of marking points		40		50		Indicative Volumes, to be used as a baseline for framework agreement







		(2) Additional volumetric information		Assumptions				Notes

		Bidders may wish to use this information in validating their own assumptions

		English Reading		Assume 10% of trials will be carried out over 2 days (2 visits), the remainder can occur on one day (1 visit)

		Mathematics		Assume test can be carried out on 1 day (1 visit)

		Trialling Documentation		Assume a 10% change to each document for each trial

		HelpDesk - Telephone Support		Outbound calls - 		5700 lasting 3 mins 

				Inbound calls -		1900 lasting 5 mins

				Timescales		8.00-6.00 for 8 weeks









PROTECT - Commercial 
(when completed)	




(2) IVT  & TPT



		Fixed and semi-variable costs

		Cost driver		Unit of measure		Unit Cost £		Item Validation
Trial (IVT)		Technical 
Pre-Tests (TPT)		Bidder's explanatory notes, please specify any contingency included within the unit figures



		Core Services

		1) Project management

		   Project Manager		Daily Rate

		   Project support		Daily Rate

		2) Recruitment and management of schools

		3) Update trialling documentation

		   Administrators Guide		Cost per Document

		   Pupil Data Forms		Cost per Document

		   Teacher Questionaire		Cost per Document

		   Marker/coder Questionaire		Cost per Document

		4) Submission of report on number of schools/pupils recruited and visits required

		5) Recruitment of administrators		Cost per administrator

		6) Training of administrators		Cost per administrator

		7) Collate and distribute test booklets to administrators

		   Collate booklets

		   Distribution costs

		8)Administration - Variable Costs

		   1 day trial (daily rate)		Cost per day

		   2 day trial (combined daily rate)		Combined day cost

		   Travel and Subsistence		Est. standard cost per person

		9) Initial sample of scripts (pre-marking) 

		10) Electronic delivery of pupil background characteristics data

		11) Validate returned scripts and report nil responses

		12a)Markingcoding - Paper based in central marking panel (IVT)

		   Administration

		   Marker/coder Payments - Lead (including attending training and marking centre)		Daily rate

		   Marker/coder Payments - Standard (including attending training and marking/coding centre)		Daily rate

		12b) Marking - Onscreen (TPT)

		   Administration

		   Scanning, indexing and matching of scripts

		   Software provision

		   Fees for lead markers/coders developing and delivering training		Daily rate

		   Fees for markers/coders attending training		Daily rate

		   Supervisory fees		Per marker in team

		   Marking/coding fees		Per script

		13) Data capture

		14) Handover test data files

		15) Handover electronic archive

		16) Administration report

		Sub Total - Core Services						£   - 0		£   - 0

		Profit £

		Total Excl. VAT						£   - 0		£   - 0

		Optional Services

		17) Printing

		   Paper

		   Print

		Sub Total - Optional Services (Excluding VAT)

		OVERALL TOTAL						£   - 0		£   - 0









		EVALUATION TOTAL (Core Services)



		IVT Core Services Total (excluding VAT)

		TPT Core Services Total (Excluding VAT)



		Total - (Costs excluding VAT to be considered for Evaluation purposes)		£   - 0
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Trialling and Sampling Framework

PRICING MODEL: standard
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